
Subject Re: Fw: Dye Order 20263

From Regina Allen <Regina@rebtex.com>

To Claude Simon <claude@vrtxinc.com>

Date 2024-02-12 11:14

Hi, 

I'm sorry,  no,  we couldn't find them.

Regards,

Regina Allen
Rebtex Dyeing and Finishing
336-227-2770, ext. 104.

From: Claude Simon <claude@vrtxinc.com>
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 10:38 AM
To: Regina Allen <Regina@rebtex.com>
Subject: Re: Fw: Dye Order 20263

Hi Regina-

Any lock finding these tickets?

Thanks,
Claude

On Feb 8, 2024 at 3:01 PM, <Regina Allen> wrote:
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Hi Claude, 

We are checking and will get back to you.

Regards,

Regina Allen
Rebtex Dyeing and Finishing
336-227-2770, ext. 104.

From: Claude <claude@vrtxinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 2:29 PM
To: Regina Allen <Regina@rebtex.com>
Subject: Re: Fw: Dye Order 20263

Hi Regina-

The cut you sent looks okay as far as the construction.

The knitter says they left the defect tickets on the greige rolls when
they shipped to you.

Do you still have those greige tickets around somewhere?

I'm trying to get a handle on your knitting quality comment below.

Thanks,
Claude

On 2024-02-06 15:19, Regina Allen wrote:
> We don't have the width of the goods in the greige.
>
>  We were finished when you responded to this email.
>
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>  We have sent your cut out to you today to look at.
>
> Regards,
>
> Regina Allen
> Rebtex Dyeing and Finishing
> 336-227-2770, ext. 104.
>
> -------------------------
>
> FROM: Claude Simon <claude@vrtxinc.com>
> SENT: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 2:00 PM
> TO: Regina Allen <Regina@rebtex.com>
> SUBJECT: Re: Fw: Dye Order 20263
>
>  What was the width of the goods in the greige?
>
> Any indication of the yield yet?
>
> Are you too far along to stop any part of this?
>
>> On Feb 6, 2024 at 11:41 AM, <Regina Allen> wrote:
>>
>> Good Morning,
>>
>> We are framing your order this morning and have encountered major
>> knitting issues.
>>
>> There numerous endouts that come and go,  and stop marks that run
>> throughout the fabric.
>>
>> We have been able to get 43-44 courses but only 24-25 wales at the
>> width.
>>
>> I just wanted you to be aware of what we've encountered.
>>
>> Regards,
>>
>> Regina Allen
>> Rebtex Dyeing and Finishing
>> 336-227-2770, ext. 104.
>>
>> -------------------------
>>
>> FROM: Claude Simon <claude@vrtxinc.com>
>> SENT: Monday, January 29, 2024 3:04 PM
>> TO: Regina Allen <Regina@rebtex.com>
>> SUBJECT: Re: Fw: Dye Order 20263
>>
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>> Yes please thank you.
>>
>> On Jan 29, 2024 at 3:01 PM, <Regina Allen> wrote:
>>
>> Hello,
>>
>> One more thing- your order doesn't say double bags - do you want
>> that?
>>
>> Regards,
>>
>> Regina Allen
>> Rebtex Dyeing and Finishing
>> 336-227-2770, ext. 104.
>>
>> -------------------------
>>
>> FROM: Claude Simon <claude@vrtxinc.com>
>> SENT: Monday, January 29, 2024 1:13 PM
>> TO: Regina Allen <Regina@rebtex.com>
>> CC: Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>
>> SUBJECT: Re: Fw: Dye Order 20263
>>
>> Thank you.
>>
>> On Jan 29, 2024 at 1:11 PM, <Regina Allen> wrote:
>>
>> Good Morning,
>>
>> Thank you for your order.
>>
>> I just wanted to let you know that we will try to get this width
>> within 15MM but we can't guarantee it.
>>
>> Regards,
>>
>> Regina Allen
>> Rebtex Dyeing and Finishing
>> 336-227-2770, ext. 104.
>>
>> -------------------------
>>
>> FROM: Michele B. Senatore <michele@rebtex.com>
>> SENT: Monday, January 29, 2024 10:48 AM
>> TO: Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>
>> CC: Regina Allen <Regina@rebtex.com>
>> SUBJECT: Fw: Dye Order 20263
>>
>> Thank you Claude.
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>>
>> Adding Regina
>>
>> -------------------------
>>
>> FROM: Claude <csimon@fairlane.biz>
>> SENT: Monday, January 29, 2024 10:14 AM
>> TO: Michele B. Senatore <michele@rebtex.com>
>> CC: carolyn@veratex.nyc <carolyn@veratex.nyc>
>> SUBJECT: Dye Order 20263
>>
>> Good morning Michele-
>>
>> Please see attached dye order and note carefully the variations from
>> the
>> processing we usually request on this style at Rebtex.
>>
>> 1. Soft finish
>> 2. 600 yd rolls 3" tubes
>> 3. 3x 51 3/8", 1x 11"
>> 4. waste the 11" panel
>> 5. 51 3/8" must be +/- 15MM
>>
>> Any questions, please advise.
>>
>> All of these goods will ship with the balance of other finished
>> goods
>> you've been holding when complete.
>>
>> Regards,
>> Claude
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